17 employed at Wernig

dealership started in Gaylord in the early

Allan Schreur had the original franchise. later operated by his son Ken until Wernig bought the business in January 1977.

dealership from its downtown location to a newly-constructed facility south of the city.

 ${
m GAYLORD-Jim}$ Wernig Inc., 2402 Old 27 Wernig has had a Chevrolet franchise since South, succeeds the old Schreur Chevrolet 1958, first at Almont and later at Romeo before coming to Gaylord where he has had a summer home since 1955.

Seventeen persons are employed in the business, including Chevrolet - Oldsmobile In February 1979, Wernig moved the sales, service, parts, and in a body shop. A leasing service and used cars also are part

MJK architectural pioneer

what is believed to be Otsego County's first full-time architectural engineering firm in Gaylord six years ago.

Donald Morgridge serves as director of the Northern Michigan Division, which serves all of lower Michigan north of Clare.

GAYLORD - MJK Architects opened State Bank Professional Building downtown. MJK also has an office in Lans-

MJK offers all types of architectural design, engineering services and construction supervision for commercial, residen-The local office is located in the Gaylord tial, industrial and institutional needs.

Automotive wholesaler-retailer

GAYLORD - Hugh MacDougall has owned and operated Gaylord Automotive Supply since September 1976.

MacDougall bought the former Del's Auto Supply at 123 S. Indiana Avenue, and the auto parts and paint business has remained in that location. MacDougall and his wife Barbara moved here from East Jordan.

The business occupies the former office and showroom of the old Otsego Lumber Co. MacDougall has one full-time employee.

Gaylord Automotive Supply carries foreign as well as domestic parts and paint. MacDougall estimates 60 percent of his business is wholesale; 40 percent retail.

Haskin Trucking serves oil industry

GAYLORD - Jerry Haskin Trucking, of Haskin. Gaylord, was established in 1978 to provide the oil industry with licensed industrial waste hauling, vacuum truck service and equipment hauling.

The firm is owned and operated by Jerry vide 24-hour service.

Located on Mankowski Road, the business has recently expanded to include nine trucks and 14 employees

All trucks are radio-dispatched and pro-



